Tpsilon Lemlrdva Zetn Ghapter
Frairie Yietn, Texus
May 26, 1973

Dr. Marion Henry
P. O. Box 2730
Prairie View, Texas

Dear Dr. Henry:

On the 8th and 9th of June, the Epsilon Lambda Zeta
Chapter of the Zeta Phi Beta Sorority will host the
Regional Meeting.

We would be honored to have you serve as a judge for
our exhibits. These exhibits are to be judged on
Friday, June 8th between the hours 10:00 A.M. and
12:00 Noon in Drew Hall. Instructions will be given
before you begin.

We need judges with your experience and will appreciate

your cooperation.

Yours very sincerely,

h Lrcsthecaloris Hela s>

\\\ Lucellustine Wilson
Social Chairman

o2t ias Meon—
Delia Mae Hunt
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PRATRIE VILEW A&M UNIVERSITY
Prairie View, T¥ 77445

August 23, 1¢72

The President

TO: ALL FACULTY AND STAFF MEMBERS
FROM: President Alvin I. Thomas
RE: Appointment of Dr. Marion Henry as Chairman of

the Athletic Council

I am pleased to announce the appointment of Dr. Marion Henry
as Chairman of the Athletic Council at Prairie View A&M Uni-
vers;ty elfcctlve Septemger L. 3973,

As Chalrman of the Athletic Council, Dr. Henry will be

responsible for providing leadership together with the Athletic

Council for the planning, oxganization, administration, super-
vision, evaluation, and total satisfactory execution of the
Athletic program at Prairie View A&M University.

I am sure that you will want to join other membexrs of the

Prairie View Family in congratulating Dx. Henry on his new
appointment.

We are looking forward to a dynamic era of growth under the
leadership of Dr. Marion Henry.
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